
REPORT 
 
 
TO: Golden Bay Community Board   

 
FROM: Councillor N Riley 

 
REFERENCE: E855   

 
SUBJECT: Update since 8 December 2009 – RGB10-02-03 
 

 
 
Matters attended to and meetings since the last GB Community Board meeting in 
December 2009: 
 
9 December – Takaka Aerodrome house 

 
10 December – Takaka Aerodrome meeting 

 
11 December – D & P meeting (Richmond) 

 
14 December – Total Mobility Meeting (Richmond) 

 
15 December – Council workshop (Richmond) 

 
16th December – Community Services (Richmond) 

 
17 December – EDA meeting (Nelson City) (on behalf of the Mayor) 

 
14th January – meeting Harbour Manager at Boat Club regarding the visit of the 

Clipper cruise ship “Odyssey“ 
 
15 January – Erecting Quilters’ exhibition at A & P show grounds 
 
16 January – welcome cruise ship to Port Golden Bay 
 
26 January – hung Abel Tasman Quilt at GB Service Centre 
 
28 January – Drove bus for Senior Citizens (GB) on tour of various interesting 
tourist attractions 
 
29 January – Meet the Golden Bay Councillors’ monthly meeting at GB Service 
Centre 
 
Various other matters attended to by phone and direct contact with staff: 
 

- Motor cycle noise 
- Debris at Kotinga bridge 
- State of some road reserves 
- Offensive odours 
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- Vandalism in town area 
- Golden Bay wharves and jetties (work in progress) 

 
I wish to tender my apologies for being unable to attend this meeting. 
 
 
 
 
Noel Riley 
 
 


